Athens State University Curriculum Committee Minutes

Charge: Review all curriculum proposals for addition of courses, changes in degree requirements, changes in course descriptions for existing courses, and make recommendations to the Senate.

At a regular meeting of the Athens State University Curriculum Committee, held in Waters Conference Room, on Tuesday, June 25, 2013, at 12:30, Dr. Chris Otto, Chair, called the meeting to order.

Members Present: LaDoris Baugh, Barbara Burks, Bonnie Heatherly for Jill Cook, Debbie Ferguson, Wendy Cowan for Tedi Gordon, Jim Kerner, Tom Pieplow for Kim LaFevor, Mike Leslie, Adam Lewis, Del O'Neal, Chris Otto, Kim Roberts, Bebe Shaw, Bridgette Chandler for Melissa Werner (14/14 Quorum).

Members Absent: n/a

Faculty then submitted the following proposals:

Proposals One: College of Education

Change HPE 323 Aquatics & Lifesaving to HPE 323 Aquatics and Comprehensive First Aid/CPR/Automated External Defibrillator.

Change ER323 Teaching Reading in the Primary Grades to ER323 Curriculum and Instruction: Primary Reading.

Add HPE328 Early Childhood and Elementary Physical Education Curriculum. Change title from EL321 Teaching Language Arts to EH321 Curriculum and Instruction: Language Arts.

Change EL324 Teaching Mathematics in the Primary Grades to Curriculum and Instruction: Primary Mathematics.

Change EL352 Management Strategies for the Elementary Classroom to EH352 Curriculum and Instruction: Management Strategies.

Change EL413 Teaching Reading in the Intermediate Grades to EL413 Curriculum and Instruction: Intermediate Reading.

Change EL420 Teaching Science to EL420 Curriculum and Instruction: Science.

Change EL423 Teaching Social Studies to EL423 Curriculum and Instruction: Social Studies.

Change EL424 Teaching Mathematics in the Intermediate Grades to Curriculum and Instruction: Intermediate Mathematics.

Change SE301 Introduction to Exceptional Learners to SE301 Survey of Exceptional Learners.

Change SE315 Introduction to Cognitive and Other Health Impairments to SE315 Characteristics and Identification of Low Incidence Disabilities.

Change SE325 Introduction to Learning and Emotional Disabilities to SE325

Characteristics and Identification of High Incidence Disabilities.

Change SE355 Alternative Instructional Strategies to Curriculum and Instruction for Learners with High Incidence Disabilities.

Change SE415 Transition Planning and Learning Strategies for Adolescents to SE415 Transition Planning and Learning Strategies for Adolescents with Disabilities. Change SE415 course description.

Change SE425 Conferencing and Collaborative Techniques to SE425 Collaboration for Instruction and for Program Planning.

Change SE425 course description.

Change SE435 Strategies for Individuals with Severe Disabilities to SE435 Curriculum and Instruction for Learners with Low Incidence Disabilities.

Change ER302/SE455 Theories and Stages in Language Development to ER302/SE455 Language Development and Developmental Strategies.

Change ER302/SE455 course description.

Change ED301 Foundations of Education I from a 3 hour to a 1 hour course.

Make all program totals 124 hours: Early Childhood, Elementary Education, Elementary Collaborative, Physical Education, Collaborative K/6 & 6/12, Technical Education, and Secondary Education.

Update the following courses accordingly: AR310 revised to 1 hour, ED301 Introduction to Teaching revised to 1 hour and title change, ED322 moved to Professional Studies core, Internship revised to 6 hours, PS332/PS334 moved to Area IV, HPE429 3 hour course deleted, HPE328 1 hour course created.

Motion carried as package (O'Neal/Lewis).

Proposals Two: College of Arts and Sciences

AR454 Materials and Methods of Teaching Art in P/5 & 6/12 has dropped from 3 to 1 hour.

Make all Licensure/Certification program totals 124 hours: Art, Biology, Chemistry, English, History, Mathematics, and Social Science. All changes were achieved through eliminating hours from certification, electives, and prerequisite CIS146 or CIS301 and using instead ED305 except Social Science where HY308 and PO453 were combined into one course.

Change BI/CH/GS456 course description.

Change EH320 Grammar for Teachers to EH320 Grammar.

Change EH320 course description.

Motion carried as package (Otto/Ferguson).

Proposals Three: College of Business

Add IAM412 Management of Business Continency & Resilience Planning, IAM413 Information Assurance Systems & Product Acquisition, and IAM414 Information Assurance Governance.

Motion carried as package (Kerner/Otto).

There being no further old or new business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:15.

Respectfully submitted, Bebe Gish Shaw, Secretary